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Ok for me, Bob.  Tks.  See yoi then.
Ed
This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is confidential and
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you
have received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.

  From: "Card, Robert" [Robert.Card@snclavalin.com]
  Sent: 04/25/2013 08:41 PM AST
  To: Bev Tucker; Ed Martin
  Cc: "Girard, Nicole" <Nicole.Girard@snclavalin.com>; "Thon, Scott" <Scott.Thon@snclavalin.com>
  Subject: Visit to Montreal 17 May

Ed.   I can confirm that we can host you and the minister (or just you if he can’t make it) for lunch in

the office on Friday the 17th of May.  If OK with you, I will let Nicole and Bev (both copied) sort out
the details.   Thanks very much for your time today and for the opportunity to help Nalcor achieve its
strategic objectives for the project.   Bob
 
Robert G. Card, Ing./PE
Président et chef de la direction / President and Chief Executive Officer
Bureau du Président/Office of the President

Tel./Tél. : 514-393-8000 x 3005
Cell./Cell. : 514-826-9000
Fax/Téléc. : 514-876-3624

SNC-Lavalin Group Inc.
455 René-Lévesque Blvd. West
Montreal | Quebec | Canada | H2Z 1Z3
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